
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Regular M&CC Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    May 17, 2022 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of closed meeting held May 17, 2022 

Presentations 

1. Presentation by Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist, regarding a substantial 

amendment to the 2021 Annual Action Plan, which will be up for approval by Mayor and City 

Council on June 7, 2022 

Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for April 2022 

(B) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for April, 2022 

(C) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for April, 2022  

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for April, 2022 

Approval of Minutes 



1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of January 4, 2022, and the Work Session and Regular 

Session Minutes of January 18, 2022 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3913 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to amend Section 25-23 of the City Code to 

establish a definition for "Gambling Facility" and to amend the Use Regulation Table in 

Section 25-132 to incorporate the "Gambling Facility" use into its terms (ZTA #22-01) 

2. Ordinance 3914 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to amend Section 11-132 of the City Code 

pertaining to gambling to legalize fantasy competitions and sports wagering 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3915 - (1st reading) - to rescind Ordinance No. 3912, which authorized the 

conveyance of 107/109 S. Allegany Street to Del and Del Allegany Properties LLC for 

the amount of $3,500, accepting Del and Del Allegany Properties LLC request to renege 

their bid, and accepting the bid of C Corp Leasing in the amount of $5,000 for said 

property, as originally offered in the 2022 Request for Bids for Surplus Property Round 

IV 

2. Ordinance 3916 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY23  

3. Ordinance 3917 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY23 General Fund 

4. Ordinance 3918 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY22 Water Fund 

5. Ordinance 3919 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY23 Sewer Fund 

6. Ordinance 3920 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriations for 

the FY23 Special Purpose Funds 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 27,005 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Kevin Kniseley, 

Personal Representative of the Estate of Robinhood Constitution, AKA Mark Anthony 

Shryock, for the donation of property at 766 Maryland Avenue (Tax ID 04-009746) to 

the City, and authorizing the City's acceptance of the deed and execution of 

documentation to effect the transfer 

2. Order 27,006 - authorizing execution of a Community Legacy Program Grant 

Agreement with the Department of Housing and Community Development regarding the 

disbursement and use of $50,000 in funding for the YMCA Gilchrist HVAC Installation 

Project, and authorizing the City Comptroller to accept the funding 

3. Order 27,007 - reappointing Michael Scott Cohen as City Solicitor for a 4- year term, 

effective retroactive to May 16, 2022, through May 16, 2026 



Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

  

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for April 2022





















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for April, 2022











File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for April, 2022











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for April, 2022











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of January 4, 2022, and the Work Session and Regular Session 

Minutes of January 18, 2022



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022  

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier, Joe 

George, and Laurie Marchini (Council Member Marchini absent at start of meeting) 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk; Ken Tressler, 

Director of Administrative Services; Robert Smith, City Engineer  

 
 

I. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT PROJECT UPDATES 
 

 Mr. Smith reviewed all the projects that the Engineering Department is currently working on, and 

 advised the total cost of projects in all stages is $175M.  He also advised that he would highlight the 

 most important projects. 

 

  78” Pipeline 

 

 At 99% design mark 

 Currently being held up by US Army Corp of Engineers 

 Need 408 Permit which allows construction in a flood control 

 2K ft. of the project – 14K overall – Corp is forcing safety assurance review process 

 Rep assured design was sound, then staff changeover occurred, with current rep not a 

fan of the project 

 Peer-review process – basically pushes project back another year 

 Corp does not want them touching the property – had to do modifications 

 2 years’ worth of work; $1.2M in design work - $55M project – cost will only 

increase after a year 

 Will appeal to Cardin and Van Hollen – has spoken to staff at Cardin’s office to keep 

them aware of the multiple issues with the Corp 

 Alternative is to spend $100M for a lesser project 

 

  Evitts Creek Project 

 

 Currently working with legal counsel 

 Promising – should be able to move out on project in next year or so 

 Had to break up project into multiple phases due to expense. 

 Phase IV – replacing a portion of the pipe from Willowbrook Road to screening 

facility on Messick Road 

 Study shows estimates are half of what was expected 

 Will ask MDE to transfer funds from Phase III to Phase IV 

 
  Effluent Screen Replacement 

 Headworks of the Water Reclamation Facility 



2 
 

 Explanation of the screening process 

 Built in 1970s – is antiquated 

 Currently going through design – waiting on MDE for permit – then put out to bid 

 Estimate was $750K – now at $1M 

 After bid a decision will be made to hold off or acquire additional funds 

 

  Decatur Street 

 

 Majority of materials obtained 

 Expecting to move forward with construction in March 

 Didn’t have pipe, and wanted to wait for freezing weather to end 

 No cost time extension for Belt 

 Once weather breaks, is a five-month project 

 

  South End Water Main – on ARPA List 

 

 Will be asking MDE for both grant and loan dollars 

 Two 12-inch water lines that serve South End – installed 1889 & 1899 

 4-inch water mains installed early 1900s 

 Maybe make decision to fund without ARPA 

 Will replace 4-inch mains with 6-inch mains – ties to another ARPA project 

 City has numerous neighborhoods with 4-inch mains that do not serve a hydrant 

 

  Water Filtration Plant 

 

 Finished air burst system 

 Filter building replacement is next project 

 Need to start making plans to either retrofit entire building or replace it entirely with 

newer technology 

 When the time comes, will discuss in Executive Session because it’s a legal matter 

 

  HVAC Upgrade for Public Safety and City Hall 

 

 Study done a year ago by Schneider Electric regarding energy savings 

 Out of that study came the potential for replacing HVAC systems in both buildings 

 Have been problems for a while – equipment in City Hall is antiquated and hard to 

control 

 Johnson control system problem at Public Safety – great at installation, poor at 

service 

 Schneider has a program to guarantee return on investment – they will be providing a 

proposal sometime in March - $1.3M project 

 Opportunity to change windows at City Hall and weatherproof the building 

 

  Prisoner Intake Center at Public Safety 

 

 Part of the ARPA request 

 Need to figure out how to reconfigure to make safer for officers and prisoners 

 

  Carver Community Building 

 

 Needs a lot of work 



3 
 

 Did walkthrough with Water and Central Services last week 

 Need to know what is bare minimum area that M&CC wants to operate in the 

immediate future 

 If bringing community into building, have to worry about bathrooms and heating 

source 

 Roof – some issues, nothing major – more concerned with roof over basketball court 

 Breezeway between the two structures in poor condition due to no maintenance 

 Have to turn power on in building to see what works, but needs inspected first 

 Needs investment from some entity – have $100K grant, but it can’t be used for 

utilities 

 

 Mayor Morriss stated that once all the utilities are turned on, there has to be a way to pay for them.  

 He added that one of the Carver Board’s first challenges is to raise funds to operate the building. 

 

 Mr. Smith discussed ADA compliancy and the elevator in the building.  He added that Greg Snyder 

 believes the perpetrators who ransacked the building didn’t get into the wiring, but took copper from 

 an old furnace that wasn’t used.   

 

  Baltimore Street Access Project 

 

 Expecting 2nd round comments addressed this week with re-submission next week 

 Engineering staff working on wage rates and updating state specs 

 District 6 – addressed all their comments at the local level 

 If it goes through State Highway, Federal highway usually doesn’t have any issues 

 

  Baltimore Street Bridge 

 

 Has been submitted for PS&E 

 Can’t move forward until real estate certification is complete 

 Something for Mayer to sign per last month’s Council order should be coming 

imminently  

 

  Cumberland Street Bridge 

 

 County has signed off on cost-share agreement – order on tonight’s Agenda 

 Waiting for State Highway to say good-to-go with the final engineering – typically 

one year from advertising for bids from that point 

 State Highway is very concerned with the City’s bridge issues, and contacts regularly 

 

  McMullen Street Bridge 

 

 Plan to fund with State Aid in lieu of Federal 

 No structural concerns; not talking about closing it 

 Strictly some minor structural items that need to be addressed – if done now, will 

cost a lot less than if done in five years 

 Forms have been submitted – hopefully design process this summer 

 $300K cost estimate 

 State Aid funds total $550K 

 Plan to use this for maintenance-type items on the bridges – maintenance work on 

Valley Street Bridge also, but six years down the road 

 

   



4 
 

  Marion Street Bridge 

 

 Borrowed money for this project 

 Connects Central Avenue with I-68 

 Involves shutting down far right lane of I-68 going towards Willowbrook Road, then 

contractor will patch underneath of it 

 Using Sourcewell to execute 

 

  Fayette Street Bridge 

 

 Have acquired some engineering dollars from State Highway to get started 

 Funding with Transportation Bill approved in December 

 Currently no money allocated for construction, but will be forthcoming with this Bill 

 Design now – worry about construction dollars later 

 City needs to accept ownership of the bridge to make funding happen 

 Acquiring right-of-way 

 Potential construction maybe in three years 

 

  ADA Projects 

 

 Finishing up specs for South Street ADA project – last year replaced water line – per 

Federal requirements, have to go back in and install ADA facilities as well. Will be 

funding with CDBG funds 

 Queen City Drive ADA project (CDBG) -  to get citizens across Bedford Street 

Extended – no sidewalk there right now – need to replace 3-4 ADAs and small 

retaining wall; currently out to bid – bids come back February 9, 2022 

 

  Miscellaneous  

 

 Pole Building with 3 garage door bays for Municipal Service Center  - out to bid – 

bids come back February 9, 2022 

 

  Paving Plan 

 

 Cost share agreement with Columbia Gas approved 

 Plans will be executed this summer as Belt Paving can be scheduled 

 Belt Paving will give City access to State Contract 

 Paving will primarily be focused on South End of City (Humbird St. and Virginia 

Ave.) 

 Will be paving Decatur Street area as soon as that project is wrapped up  

 Roughly $700K in budget for paving 

 ADA typically already done in these areas 

 

  Discussion 

 

  In answer to a question from Council, Mr. Smith advised that the Evitts Creek project is in  

  conflict with CSX, as the sewer line is located in CSX’s yard, which is why the City is  

  seeking legal counsel. 

 

  Councilwoman Marchini asked about the property acquisition for the Baltimore Street Bridge 

  project.  Mr. Smith advised that they had to acquire the right-of-way to allow them to replace  



5 
 

  parts of the bridge that currently exist, and explained the easement and retaining wall issue at  

  the Kensington. 

 

  Mr. Smith discussed the broadband grant for Baltimore Street, and advised that SHA will  

  administer it and will have a discussion with the City on funding.  He stated that he doesn’t  

  believe that SHA can fund any more of this project, per the guidelines, but said he will update 

  M&CC.  He added though, that if bids come in high, SHA may be able to help out, and stated 

  that he knows Governor Hogan wants the project to happen. 

 

  Mr. Smith advised that the Federal Bridge Formula Program has been approved by the  

  President,  with guidance still coming out.  He explained that basically they are allotting  

  funding over the next couple of years to build bridges throughout the country.  He also  

  advised that Maryland has 273 bridges rated in poor condition for which this money has been  

  targeted, and all the bridges that the City owns are in the Federal inventory.  He explained  

  more about the amount of funds allocated now as well as over the next five years, and  

  provided what he knew about the language of the program, but said he doesn’t know what the 

  stipulations are. 

 

  There was discussion on the Fayette water project, and about Columbia Gas replacing some  

  of the sidewalk and now painting numbers.  Mr. Smith advised that those are Miss Utility  

  tickets, and the markings are only good for seven days.  He added that the City’s work  

  involving the water line should all be in the roadway, except if a water meter in the sidewalk  

  needs replaced.  He also gave updates on projects that Columbia Gas is working on in the  

  downtown area. 

 

  Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News, inquired about the 78” Pipeline project and the Army  

  Corp of Engineers’ issues with it.  Mr. Smith advised that they haven’t said “no” and they  

  can’t really say “no”, but stated that the City has to find a way to appease their concerns.  He  

  went on to explain the reasons why the Corp is not in agreement with the project. 

 

  Mr. Larry inquired if the Cumberland Street Bridge was still on track for 2023.  Mr. Smith  

  advised that it takes about a year to get to the bidding stage, and stated that timeline is correct 

  if all goes well.  He added that construction for the Baltimore Street Bridge will begin in early 

  fall of this year. 
 

II. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW JANUARY 18, 2022 
 

  Mayor Morriss reviewed Presentations, Reports, and Minutes, and called for questions or  

  comments.  Mr. Silka reviewed the Resolutions and Consent Agenda:  

   
 Resolution R2022-01 - authorizing the issuance and sale of two separate series of General 

Obligation Bonds known as "Mayor and City Council of Cumberland Drinking Water Bond, 

Series 2022A" in the original principal amount not to exceed $1,549,998 and "Mayor and 

City Council of Cumberland Drinking Water Bond, Series 2022B" in the principal amount 

not to exceed $516,666 with proceeds to be applied to the "Decatur Street Waterline Project" 

and related costs. 

  Mr. Silka advised that Series 2022A is a non-forgivable loan, and Series 2022B is a 

 forgivable loan.  

 



6 
 

 Resolution R2022-02 - designating the City's Sustainable Community Area as a Sustainable 

Community, adopting a Sustainable Community Plan, authorizing the submission of an 

application to the Department of Housing and Community Development to become a 

designated Sustainable Community, and authorizing the Mayor and City Administrator to 

execute documents necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions. 

  Mr. Silka advised about the comprehensive presentation by Lee Borror regarding this 

 topic at the last work session, and said this resolution is simply approving the 

 application after the comment period. 

 Order 26,941  - authorizing a 1-year extension to Burgmeier's Hauling, Inc. Municipal 

Curbside Solid Waste and Recycling contract (22-18-M) at the new fiscal rate of 

$1,264,634.64 for the term July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

  Mr. Silka advised that in this economy, 3% is a very fair raise, which syncs with the 

 raise given to the landfill and the one-year extension. 

 Order 26,942 - approving the sole source purchase of a new John Deere FC20M Flex Wing 

Rotary Cutter from Deere & Company for use by the Flood Control branch of Public Works 

in the not-to-exceed amount of $28,660.50. 

  Mr. Silka advised that this purchase come in under the $30K allotted. 

 Order 26,943 - authorizing the abatement of 2020-2021 taxes in the amount of $10,853.87, 

and 2021-2022 taxes in the amount of $10,236.89 for City-owned property at 600 Bishop 

Walsh Road (Tax ID #06-050301). 

  Mr. Silka advised that this is for the cell tower at that location. 

 Order 26,944 - authorizing the payment of an estimated amount not-to-exceed $105,842.08 

as the City's 20% cost share for final design services through project bidding for the 

"Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-09 on Cumberland Street over CSXT Railway Project"; 

bringing the City's new 20% cost share amount, including preliminary engineering services 

costs, to an estimated $204,813.07. 

  Mr. Silka advised that this is the City’s 20% share that the County will pay to the 

 State. 

 Order 26,945 - appointing Justin T. Paulman and Nathan C. Williams to the Historic 

Preservation Commission for 3-year terms to be effective January 18, 2022 - December 31, 

2025. 

  Mr. Silka advised that both individuals were vetted by M&CC, and Ruth Davis- 

 Rogers, the City’s new Historic Preservation Coordinator, confirmed their 

 qualifications to serve on the board. 

 Mr. Silka also reviewed the letter by Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist, 

regarding the 2019 CDBG grant and the 2020 Annual Action Plans available for review. 

III.  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 

 
 Councilman Cioni discussed the confusion around the skatepark project, and requested that 

 the conduit between the City and the Skate Park Board be Parks and Recreation, for more 

 clarity.  Mr. Silka stated that his only concern is that having a board be a primary contact, is 

 spreading out it spreads out who talks.  He advised that if he was the staff contact, it’s just a 



7 
 

 single point of contact.  There was discussion regarding the meeting laws for a board meeting, 

 as opposed to holding a staff meeting, and making sure that Parks and Recreation is kept 

 updated, as well as asking for their input.  Mr. Silka stated that once the staff recommendation 

 is rolled out in February, it will go to both bodies and collaboration will then come together.  

 It was noted that Diane Johnson, Director of Parks and Recreation is already on the staff 

 advisory committee. 

 

 Councilman Cioni discussed taking Arts Council people through the park and looking at a 

 location for moving the maze from the CPPDA to the park.  He advised that they found a spot 

 they liked – the hill above the amphitheater – but cautioned it has a big price tag. 

 

 Councilman George advised that he was requested to meet with Ed Taylor and the 

 Cumberland Historic Cemetery Organization and Peggy Keene with the DAR regarding their 

 concern with Heritage Days and wanting to have the festival open to all organizations. 

  

  Councilman Frazier advised on the recent HRDC Board meeting, and said they discussed  

  general topics, and said that with Covid, they are trying their best to keep the senior centers  

  open.  He also advised that the Salvation Army exceeded their goal over the holidays. 

 

  Councilwoman Marchini discussed the Baltimore Street marketing group, and said they have  

  signed a contract with Comcast to create ads to run on the local station, with Dave Romero  

  producing the ads.  She advised that the mitigation plan is in really good shape, and will be  

  out soon.   

 

  The Councilwoman talked about activities coming up for the annual Groundhog Day   

  celebration at City Hall.   

 

  Councilwoman Marchini stated also that they were looking for an intern for the DDC for a  

  summer volunteer position.  She also mentioned that they have received grants for marketing, 

  communication, and technology. 

 

  Mayor Morriss gave kudos to Robert Smith and his team for the paving work they did on the  

  Merchant’s Alley parking lot, and added that the members of the DDC reached out to him to  

  relay their thanks to Mr. Smith as well.   

 

  The Mayor advised that he and Councilman George had the Allegany Museum Board  

  meeting last week, and said the museum is doing very well, and said they did a good job of  

  fund raising this year.   

 

  The Mayor then discussed the WMSR, and said they are open this winter on Saturdays and  

  Sundays, and said they have already been pre-selling tickets for the fall excursions and for the 

  next Polar Express.  He stated that with the coming of the 1309 steam engine this spring, it  

  should be a banner year for the scenic railroad. 

 

  The Mayor advised that the CEDC had a meeting last week and said Skylar Dyce was  

  promoted and left, with his replacement being Brian Kurtz.  Mayor Morriss also advised that  

  the County has selected Nathan Price, their Senior Project Manager, to fill their seat on the  

  CEDC board for the Messick Road project.  He also mentioned that they had a quick   

  discussion with some of the Carver board members to work on creating a vision, and advised  

  that the first real board meeting will probably be a walk-through. 

 



8 
 

  Councilwoman Marchini said that a DHCD grant in the amount of $150K was received for  

  business owners to get taps for fire and water, and said the CEDC is reaching out to see who  

  is interested.   

 

IV.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, January 4, 2022  

5:00 p.m. 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier, Joe 

George (via video), and Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeff Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk; Ken Tressler, 

Director of Administrative Services; Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist; Terri Hast, 

Community Development Specialist; and Allison Layton, Citizen Services Representative  
 

I. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES PROGRAM 2022-2026 APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION 

 RENEWAL 
  

Mr. Tressler advised that he was notified in October that this application was due, and contacted 

MD Historic Trust to ask for an extension.  He said that Lee Borror stepped up, and with the help 

of Terri Hast and Allison Layton, they got it done in time.  Mr. Tressler also advised that Ms. 

Borror sent the draft to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD), and 

their response was that the application was detailed and well thought out.  Mayor and Council and 

staff thanked the team for putting this together with a tremendous amount of work involved. 

 

Ms. Borror provided a PowerPoint presentation, went over the background of the Sustainable 

Communities Maryland Initiative Act of 2010, which previously was called the Community 

Legacy Program, and reviewed each slide in detail.  Some of the highlights were: 

 

 Sustainable Communities Workgroup – required element - approval is needed to get 

Community Legacy grants and Strategic Demolition funds 

 Sustainable Communities Plan Elements – Designated Sustainable Communities map 

area includes most of Cumberland – Priority Funding area has to be included within 

Sustainable Communities areas – area was not expanded – same as 2017 – plenty of work 

to do within those areas 

 Major Revitalization Goals include Baltimore Street Redesign, Housing Stock 

Improvement, Historic Preservation, Parks and Recreation, Downtown and Small 

Business Development, and more 

 Public input accepted through January 3, 2020 – draft available on City’s website, or hard 

copies in Community Development 

 Positive response of draft from DHCD – a few tweaks suggested – already done 

 Next Steps – January 18th – M&CC can act on the Resolution to approve renewal 

application for designation, with an additional opportunity for public input – January 26th 

– deadline to submit application to MD DHCD 

  

 Ms. Borror asked for any questions or comments.  Mr. Tressler advised that he will include the 

 draft document to Council, which is a working copy until the final is submitted.  He advised that 

 if they see anything in the document they have questions about, get with him or Ms. Borror. 



2 
 

 Ms. Borror discussed Transportation in terms of what it means for the community.  She stated 

 that mostly it involves road improvements, traffic, signage, bridges, pedestrian safety, and 

 investigations into bus routes to increase transportation.  She added that it also includes working 

 with Bridges to Opportunity.  Ms. Borror advised that this application is not set up in a project-

 based manner like CDBG, but more so with revitalization goals, and said there could be a host of 

 projects or activities.  She added that there is a huge assortment of grants and funding 

 opportunities to take advantage of.  Mr. Tressler advised that there are ten separate outcomes 

 desired, and is defined further in the plan.  He added that there is a wide variety of different 

 things. 

 

 Councilwoman Marchini asked about the City’s impact on the County bus service, and advised 

 that there was a constant problem with that when she worked at Workforce Development at 

 ACM, regarding people getting jobs but not having access to transportation to get to work.  Ms. 

 Borror agreed that public transportation is a problem in Cumberland.  Mr. Tressler advised that 

 there are some transportation-related requests in ARPA funding, and said the City does have the 

 ability to work with the County.  Ms. Borror stated that people living in the City and working 

 outside the City is also an issue with public transportation, and said hopefully that is being 

 addressed with some of the County plans. 

 

 Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News, asked about the City’s first and second Certification as a 

 Sustainable Community.  Ms. Borror advised that 2012 – 2017 was the first time, with 2017 – 

 2022 being the second time.   

 

 Mr. Larry asked about a response date after the mailing of the application on January 26th.  Mr. 

 Tressler advised that it will go through a review process with comments and questions, but 

 should not take several months to get it done. 

 

 Mr. Larry inquired about how this certification helps the community.  Ms. Borror explained that 

 it’s required for Community Legacy funding and Strategic Demolition funds, and said it’s 

 available to other state departments that have funding sources, grants, loans, etc., so they can see 

 ahead of time that a plan has been put in place.  She added that instead of piecemealing funding, 

 the funding can be concentrated where it will be the most effective.  Mr. Tressler advised that it’s 

 also helpful in bringing all the different community agencies together to help generate a cohesive 

 plan together on key topics for the next five years. 

 

 In answer to a question from Council, Ms. Borror explained that through committees like Bridges 

 for Opportunity, the community got together and tried to come up with some ideas, and 

 mentioned programs that were in place before Covid, regarding medical transport, voucher 

 programs, etc.  She said everyone was doing it themselves and trying to come together to create 

 something that each agency or organization would put funding into, and then Covid stopped it 

 from going further.  Ms. Borror added that there was a group looking into the problem trying to 

 find creative ways to address the issue, seeing what other communities were doing, how to re-

 design the routes, etc., and said this issue has been on the radar for a while. 

 

 Ms. Borror gave examples of funding received.  She advised that Riverside YMCA, downtown 

 facade programs, Leasehold, upper story redevelopment, and Allegany College of Maryland.  Ms. 

 Hast advised that there is a list of projects funded in the plan that was provided to M&CC. 

 In answer to a question from Councilwoman Marchini, Ms. Borror explained that there are 

 different phases of completion, and the ones that have been completed will have the year of 

 completion shown.  Ms. Hast advised that some of the funding was not received until later, and 

 some projects are not closed out.  Ms. Borror added that funding recipients have two years to 



3 
 

 spend the money once the MOU is signed with the State.  Mr. Tressler added that the document 

 goes back five years, so there a lot of things listed as completed and funding utilized. 

 

II. PUBLIC AGENDA REVIEW 

 

The Mayor reviewed the Quarterly Awards for employee milestones, the Administrative Services 

report , and the approval of Minutes the Agenda for the January 4, 2022 public meeting.   

 

Mr. Silka asked if there were any specific Orders that M&CC needed more detail on.  He 

reviewed Order 26,938, explaining the Change Order was due to the cost of parts going up. 

 

There was discussion about Order 26,940, which approves the appointment of Shannon Adams 

as the new Fire Chief, with Mayor Morriss stating that they will vote on the first four Orders, vote 

on Order 26,940 separately, then do the Swearing-In. 

 

There was discussion about Order 26,937, with Councilman George asking about plans for 804 

Maryland Avenue after the deed is transferred.  Mr. Silka advised that it’s slated for demolition.  

Mr. Tressler stated that this was a neglected property and the City approached the property owner 

to ask about donation.  He stated that 802 and 804 Maryland Avenue will be demoed together to 

save money, and added that the City already owns 800 and 802. 

 

Mayor Morriss stated that Kevin Thacker and Code Enforcement are always working on the issue 

of properties not maintained by their owners, who are disconnected because they are out of town, 

or they simply don’t want it anymore.  He added that this is Code Enforcement’s initiative, to get 

people to donate their homes to the City to save the cost of tax sale, foreclosure, etc.  He said the 

City can obtain them at a minimal cost, then demo, or rehab if possible. 

 

Councilwoman Marchini inquired why the HPC appointment was not listed along with other 

board and commission appointments on Order 26,939.  Mr. Silka advised that there was no 

finalization from the closed meeting, so there is still some vetting of the candidate.  Mr. Tressler 

advised that the replacement for Kathy McKenney, Ruth Davis-Rogers, will be starting this 

coming Monday, and said it will be a priority for her to get the committee members instituted. 

 

III. M&CC UPDATES 

 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that the New Year’s Eve event downtown was a huge success, 

and gave kudos to Allison Layton and Melinda Kelleher, as well as the group of volunteers. 

 

Councilman George advised that he completed the Certificate of Compliance for the MD 

Department of Planning, and the required three-plus-hour training course for the Planning 

Commission, and added that there will be a Planning Commission meeting on January 24th. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised on the WMSR, and said the final number of tickets for the Polar Express 

was 25,722, and stated that their 2022 schedule is already up and on their website.  He said they 

will continue doing the varied events. 

 

The Mayor advised that he sent out the Doodle-Poll for the Carver Board Meeting, which is set 

for next week, if possible.  He said there things that need addressed – funding from the City and 

the MD Historic Trust.  He added that they want to get the board together and get direction on 

what their goals are for the Carver Center going forward. 

 



4 
 

Mayor Morriss also advised that the first priority will be a walk around the building by Robert 

Smith and Greg Snyder, to get information on electrical, plumbing and HVAC system, to give the 

Board an idea of what it will take to get the building operational again.  He added that it may take 

a lot of funding. 

 

Councilman Frazier advised that Wesley Heinz, Executive Director of the WMSR was named 

Person of the Year by WCBC Radio. 

 

IV.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    January 18, 2022 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilman Joseph P. George 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Also Present: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Chuck 

 Ternent, Chief of Police; Shannon Adams, Fire Chief; Robert Smith, City Engineer 

IV. Presentations 

1. Recognition of City employees who have retired during the period July 1, 2021 - January 1, 

2022 

  Mayor Morriss introduced the recent retirees, and their respective Supervisors provided  

  background on their jobs and years of service: Cindi Mertens, Public Works - 30 years;  

  Sgt. Tony Triangleer, CPD - 20 years; Chuck Koelker, CFD - 37 years; and Glenn  

  Chaney, CFD - 35 years. 

V. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman George, seconded by   

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0 

 (A) Engineering 



 1.  Engineering Division monthly report for December, 2021 

 (B) Public Works 

 1.   Maintenance Division monthly report for December 2021 

 (C) Fire 

 1.   Fire Department monthly report for December, 2021     

 (D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

 1.   Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for December 2021 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by   

  Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of October 5 and October 13, 2021 

VII. New Business 

 (A) Resolutions 

1.      Resolution R2022-01 - authorizing the issuance and sale of two separate series of 

General Obligation Bonds known as "Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

Drinking Water Bond, Series 2022A"  in the original principal amount not to exceed 

$1,549,998 and "Mayor and City Council of Cumberland Drinking Water Bond, 

Series 2022B" in the principal amount not to exceed $516,666 with proceeds to be 

applied to the "Decatur Street Waterline Project" and related costs. 

  Mr. Silka advised that this is part of the funding for the $3.2M Decatur Street 

 Waterline Project, and provided background on the two different loan types. 

  The resolution was submitted in title only.  On a motion made by Councilman 

 Cioni, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, the resolution was passed on a vote 

 of 5-0. 

2. Resolution R2022-02 - designating the City's Sustainable Community Area as a 

Sustainable Community, adopting a Sustainable Community Plan, authorizing the 

submission of an application to the Department of Housing and Community 

Development to become a designated Sustainable Community, and authorizing the 

Mayor and City Administrator to execute documents necessary to carry out the intent 

of these resolutions.   

 

 Mr. Silka advised that at the last work session Lee Borror gave a presentation on 

 the Sustainable Communities application and the City’s plan, and said this 

 resolution authorizes the submission and execution of that plan, along with 

 continuing the City’s participation in the Sustainable Communities projects. 

 The resolution was submitted in title only.  On a motion made by Councilman 

Cioni, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, the resolution was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 



 (B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Silka reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  On a motion made by Councilman George, seconded by  

  Councilman Cioni, all items on the Consent Agenda passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 Order 26,941  - authorizing a 1-year extension to Burgmeier's Hauling, Inc. Municipal 

Curbside Solid Waste and Recycling contract (22-18-M) at the new fiscal rate of 

$1,264,634.64 for the term July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 

  Mr. Silka advised that is a very modest 3% increase, and said this will sync with 

 the 1-year extension given to the landfill.  Mayor Morriss stated that this is not a 

 rate increase to the citizens of Cumberland.  

 Order 26,942 - approving the sole source purchase of a new John Deere FC20M Flex 

Wing Rotary Cutter from Deere & Company for use by the Flood Control branch of 

Public Works in the not-to-exceed amount of $28,660.50  

  Mr. Silka advised that this purchase is available under the Maryland State 

 Contract pricing, and said this is a budgeted item. 

 Order 26,943 - authorizing the abatement of 2020-2021 taxes in the amount of 

$10,853.87, and 2021-2022 taxes in the amount of $10,236.89 for City-owned property at 

600 Bishop Walsh Road (Tax ID #06-050301) 

  Mr. Silka advised that this is the cell tower on Bishop Walsh Road. 

 Order 26,944 - authorizing the payment of an estimated amount not-to-exceed 

$105,842.08 as the City's 20% cost share for final design services through project bidding 

for the "Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-09 on Cumberland Street over CSXT Railway 

Project"; bringing the City's new 20% cost share amount, including preliminary 

engineering services costs, to an estimated $204,813.07 

  Mr. Silka advised that this is the revised estimate as the project became more 

 clearly defined and final estimate numbers came in. 

 Order 26,945 - appointing Justin T. Paulman and Nathan C. Williams to the Historic 

Preservation Commission for 3-year terms to be effective January 18, 2022 - December 

31, 2025 

  Mr. Silka advised that both of these individuals submitted letters of interest 

 which were reviewed by M&CC, and added that Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers had

 reviewed the applications and confirmed that they do meet the criteria for 

 appointment. 

VIII. Letters / Petitions 

1. Letter from Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist, advising that 

amendments to the Community Development Block Grant 2019 and 2020 Annual Action 

Plans are now available for review and will be presented to the Mayor and City Council for 

approval at the February 15, 2022, regular public meeting at 6:15 p.m. in the City Hall 

Council Chambers.  Written comments from the public regarding the proposed amendments 



will be accepted through Monday, February 7, 2022, and may be emailed to to 

lee.borror@cumberlandmd.gov or mailed to the Department of Community Development, 

57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502.    

  The letter was acknowledged and entered into public record. 

 

 Mayor Morriss welcomed Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers, the City’s new Historic Preservation 

 Coordinator, who was in attendance, and advised that she is taking Kathy McKenney’s place 

 who retired last year. 

IX. Public Comments 

 No public comments 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

X. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on ___________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ___________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3913 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to amend Section 25-23 of the City Code to establish a 

definition for "Gambling Facility" and to amend the Use Regulation Table in Section 25-132 to 

incorporate the "Gambling Facility" use into its terms (ZTA #22-01)



ORDINANCE NO.  3913 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, ENTITLED 

“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND ZONING ORDINANCE 

(I.E., CHAPTER 25 OF THE CODE) FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: (i) TO 

AMEND SECTION 25-23 OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND ZONING ORDINANCE FOR 

THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING A DEFINITION FOR “GAMBLING FACILITY”; 

AND (ii) TO AMEND THE USE REGULATION TABLE SET FORTH IN SECTION 

25-132 OF THE SAID ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

INCORPORATING THE GAMBLING FACILITY USE INTO ITS TERMS.”  

WHEREAS, Title 4, Subtitle 2 of the Land Use Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland grants the Mayor and City Council the 

power to enact a zoning ordinance, amend it from time to time, and 

provide for its administration and enforcement. 

  WHEREAS, in 2021, the State of Maryland passed legislation 

legalizing sports wagering and fantasy competitions, subject to 

State licensure requirements.   

 

  WHEREAS, the said State legislation is set forth in Section 

9-1D-01 of the State Government Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland as to fantasy competitions and 9-1E-01 of the said State 

Government Article as to sports wagering. 

 

  WHEREAS, local businesspersons have expressed interest in 

obtaining licensure for the conduct of such activities in the 

City.  

 

  WHEREAS, the Zoning Ordinance does not address the conduct 

of said activities and it does not address gambling activities.  

 

  WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the City 

Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 25 of the City Code) to generally allow 

for “gambling facilities,” including fantasy competitions and 

sports wagering. 

 

  WHEREAS, by separate ordinance, the City’s gambling ordinance 

Section 11-123, will be amended to allow for the conduct of gaming 

competitions and sports wagering. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council deem it necessary for the 

purpose of promoting the health, safety, morals, and/or general 

welfare of the City to amend the City of Cumberland Zoning 

Ordinance from time to time.   



2 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Cumberland Municipal Planning and Zoning 

Commission held a public hearing on the subject matter of this 

Ordinance on the 28th day of March, 2022, and determined that it 

should recommend that the Mayor and City Council pass an Ordinance 

adopting the amendments to the City of Cumberland Zoning Ordinance 

which were proposed by staff. 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and place of the hearing was 

published in the Cumberland Times-News, a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City of Cumberland, once each week for two 

successive weeks (on March 7, 2022 and March 14, 2022), the first 

such notice having been published at least 14 days prior to the 

hearing, as required by Section 25-439(b). 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council held a public hearing 

regarding the subject matter of this Ordinance on April 19, 2022, 

having published notice of the time and place of the hearing 

together with a summary this Ordinance in the Cumberland Times-

News, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Cumberland, 

once each week for two successive weeks (on April 4, 2022 and April 

11, 2022), the first such notice having been published at least 14 

days prior to the hearing, as required by Section 25-437(f) of the 

City Code and Section 4-203(b) of the Land Use Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland.  

WHEREAS, consistent with the recommendation of the Municipal 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the Mayor and City Council have 

determined that they should approve the proposed amendments to the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

 NOW, THEREFORE: 

SECTION 1: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that Section 25-23 of the City Code is hereby amended 

to include the following definition: 

 Gambling facility means a building or 

other structure used, in whole or in part, for 

gambling permitted under state law and section 

11-132 of the city code. 

SECTION 2: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the portion of 

the Use Regulations Table set forth in Section 25-132 of the City 

Code applicable to Zoning Ordinances, is hereby amended as follows 

[NOTE: Bold print and highlighted provisions show the amendments 

to Section 25-132: 

 



3 
 

 

 
USE REGULATIONS TABLE 

 
Key: 

P Permitted Use 

C Conditional Use 

P* Permitted only within cluster 

developments (pursuant to Section 9) 

 

 
USE DESCRIPTION 

 

R-E 

 

R-S 

 

 

R-U 

 

R-O 

 

B-L 

 

B-H 

 

B-CBD 

 
B-C 

 

I-G 

 

G-C 

 

G-I 

 
Recreation, Amusement, Entertainment 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

. . . .  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Gambling activities 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

. . . .  
 

          

SECTION 3: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect ten (10) days from the date of its passage.  

Passed this                  day of                        , 

2022. 

       

            

       ________________________________ 

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance 3914 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to amend Section 11-132 of the City Code pertaining to 

gambling to legalize fantasy competitions and sports wagering



 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 3914 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 11-132 

PERTAINING TO GAMBLING FOR THE PURPOSE OF LEGALIZING FANTASY 

COMPETITIONS AND SPORTS WAGERING.” 

 

 WHEREAS, Article V of Chapter 11 of the City Code sets forth 

offenses pertaining to public morals, including, but not limited 

to, the prohibitions against gambling set forth in Section 11-132. 

 

  WHEREAS, in 2021, the State of Maryland passed legislation 

legalizing fantasy competitions (see Title 9, Subtitle 1D of the 

State Government Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland) and 

sports wagering (see Title 9, Subtitle 1E of the State Government 

Article), both subject to State licensure requirements.   

 

  WHEREAS, local businesspersons have expressed interest in 

obtaining State licensure for the conduct of such activities in 

the City.  

 

  WHEREAS, although presently illegal in Cumberland, this 

Ordinance will legalize fantasy competitions and sports wagering, 

subject to State licensure requirements. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION 1: Section 11-132 of the Code of the City of 

Cumberland (1991 Edition) is amended to include a new subsection 

(d)which shall read as follows: 

 

Sec. 11-132. - Gambling. 

 

(a) No person within the city shall set up, keep 

or maintain any faro table, faro bank or 

gambling device or run a gaming table or 

game of chance of any kind, except those not 

prohibited under the general laws of the 

state. 

 

(b) No owner, proprietor, lessee or occupier of 

any house or building shall knowingly permit 

gambling on his premises. 

 



 

 

(c) If any person is arrested and convicted in 

connection with a violation of any gaming law 

of the city, and there is taken into custody 

in connection therewith any gaming device or 

gambling paraphernalia used in connection with 

such offense or incident thereto, such 

gambling device or paraphernalia shall be 

confiscated and destroyed by the chief of 

police. 

 

(d) Subsections (a), (b) and (c) shall not apply 

to fantasy competitions and sports wagering 

permitted under and in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Maryland.   

 

[NOTE:  Amendments are set forth in bold print underlined 

text] 

 

 SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall take effect from the date of 

its passage. 

 Passed this _____ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3915 - (1st reading) - to rescind Ordinance No. 3912, which authorized the conveyance of 

107/109 S. Allegany Street to Del and Del Allegany Properties LLC for the amount of $3,500, accepting 

Del and Del Allegany Properties LLC request to renege their bid, and accepting the bid of C Corp 

Leasing in the amount of $5,000 for said property, as originally offered in the 2022 Request for Bids for 

Surplus Property Round IV



ORDINANCE NO.  
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO RESCIND AND ABROGATE ORDINANCE NO. 3912 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A DEED FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

CONVEYING CERTAIN SURPLUS PROPERTY LOCATED AT 107-109 S. ALLEGANY 

STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND, ALLEGANY 

COUNTY, MARYLAND TO C CORP LEASING, INC.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of certain parcels of real property and the 

improvements thereon located at 107-109 S. Allegany Street, 

Cumberland, MD 21502 (the “Property”), in the City of Cumberland, 

Allegany County, Maryland; 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared to be surplus property 

under the terms of Order No. 26,757, passed by the Mayor and City 

Council on February 16, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, the City solicited bids for the sale and purchase of 

the Property and Del and Del Allegany Properties, LLC was the 

successful purchaser;   

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council passed Ordinance No. 3912 

on May 3, 2022, authorizing the execution of a deed for the purpose 

of conveying the Property to Del and Del Allegany Properties, LLC. 

 WHEREAS, Del and Del Allegany Properties, LLC decided not to 

proceed with the purchase of the Property, thereby necessitating 

the rescission and abrogation of Ordinance No. 3912.  

 WHEREAS, C Corp Leasing, Inc. submitted the second-best bid 

for the purchase of the Property in response the aforesaid 

solicitation; 

 WHEREAS, C Corp Leasing, Inc. desires to purchase the Property 

for the sum of $5,000.00 and the Mayor and City Council agree to 

sell it to that corporation for that sum, subject to the terms and 

conditions relative to the expeditious repair and revitalization 



 
 

of the Property set forth in the deed attached hereto as Exhibit 

A; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland deem the 

sale and improvement of the Property in accordance with the 

foregoing terms and conditions to be in the City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that, upon C Corp Leasing, Inc.’s execution 

of a deed with the same substance as the deed attached hereto as 

Exhibit A, the Mayor and City Clerk be and they hereby are 

authorized to execute the said deed, thereby effecting the 

conveyance of the Property to C Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase 

price in the amount of $5,000.00; and  

 SECTION 2:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the City Solicitor 

be and he is hereby authorized to execute a closing statement and 

such other documents as may be required for the purpose of 

facilitating and completing the closing for the sale of the 

Property; and  

SECTION 4:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall 

take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this _____ day of June, 2022. 

 

 

      ___________________________ 
      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 
 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

DEED ONLY – NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this ____ day of _______________, 2022, by and 

between the MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND (the “City”), a Maryland 

municipal corporation, and C CORP LEASING, INC. (the “Grantee”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), cash in 

hand paid and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of all of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the City does hereby quitclaim to the Grantee, its successors and assigns all of the 

party of the first part’s right, title, interest and estate in and to the following-described pieces or 

parcels of real estate lying and being in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland, to 

wit: 

 PARCEL ONE  
 
 ALL that lot or parcel of ground situated on the East side of South Allegany Street and 
House No. 107 in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, State of Maryland, and being more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
 
 BEGINNING for the same at an iron pin on the East side of South Allegany Street and 
South 7 degrees and 25 minutes West 100 feet from the point of intersection of said East side of 
South Allegany Street and the South side of Greene Street, and running thence with the said East 
side of South Allegany Street, South 7 degrees and 25 minutes West 17 9/10 feet to a chiseled 
mark in the concrete sidewalk; thence leaving the said South Allegany Street and with the 
centerline of the partition wall of the double brick dwelling on the whole property of which this is 
a part, South 82 degrees and 2 minutes East 140 feet to a stake standing on the third line of the 
said whole property; thence with the remainder of the third line and with the fourth line of the said 
whole property North 7 degrees and 25 minutes East 19-25/100 feet and North 82 degrees 35 
minutes West 140 feet to the beginning. 
 
 PARCEL TWO 
 
 ALL that lot or parcel of ground situated on the East side of South Allegany Street and 
House No. 109 in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, State of Maryland, and being more 
particularly described as follows:  



 
 

 
 BEGINNING for the same at a chiseled mark on the East side of South Allegany Street 
and South 7 degrees and 25 minutes West 117-9/10 feet from the point of intersection of the said 
East side of South Allegany Street and the South side of Greene Street said beginning point also 
marks 17-9/10 feet on the first line of the whole property of which this is a part and running thence 
with the East side of South Allegany Street and the remainder of the said first line, South 7 degrees 
and 25 minutes West 20-1/10 feet to the original iron stake; thence leaving South Allegany Street 
and with the second line of the said whole property, South 82 degrees and 35 minutes East 140 
feet to a chiseled mark on the concrete block wall in the rear of this property; thence with part of 
the third line of the said whole property, North 7 degrees and 25 minutes East 18-75/100 feet to a 
stake thence cutting across the said whole property and with the centerline of the partition wall of 
the double brick dwelling on the said whole property North 82 degrees and 2 minutes West 140 
feet to the beginning. 
 
 The improvements on Parcels One and Two being commonly known as 107-109 S. 
Allegany Street, Cumberland, MD 21502. 
 
 IT BEING the same property described in the deed from Timothy L. Kenney and Lisa L. 
Kenney to Mayor and City Council of Cumberland dated October 1, 2021 and recorded among the 
Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2736 Page 461. 
 
 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, his personal 

representatives, heirs and assigns in fee simple forever.  

 In connection with the foregoing conveyance, the City and the Grantee covenant and agree 

as follow: 

1. No later than two (2) months from the date of this deed, the Grantee shall clean up 

the exterior of the property, to include mowing, weeding, trash removal, and repair 

of any exterior property maintenance issues not requiring a permit. 

2. No later than three (3) months from the date of this deed, the Grantee shall have 

applied for all permits required for the performance of the work detailed herein. 

3. No later than six (6) months from the date of this deed, the Grantee shall complete 

all structural repairs detailed in the inspection report of SPECS Consulting 

Engineers & Surveyors dated January 28, 2022, a copy of which is attached hereto 

as Attachment 1, and all doors and windows shall be repaired or boarded up so as 

to secure the property and close it off from the elements. 



 
 

4. No later and twelve (12) months from the date of this deed, the Grantee shall:  

(a) Repair or replace all windows and doors, including, but not limited to, all 

doors and windows that were boarded up to secure the property and close it 

off from the elements; 

(b) Repair or replace exterior siding and trim; 

(c) Repair or replace porch decking, railings, and stairs; and 

(d) Repair, replace or remove any accessory structures; and  

5. No later than two (2) years from the date of this deed, (a) the Grantee shall have 

completed the rehabilitation of the exterior and interior of the property so it is ready 

for occupancy and (b) the rough framing, electrical and plumbing work shall have 

been completed and passed all inspections.  

6.  The City and its designees shall have right to inspect the hereinbefore-described 

property from time to time in order to ensure that the work described in paragraphs 

1 through 5 above is progressing and is being performed and completed in the 

manner described herein; provided, however, that the City shall endeavor to give 

the Grantee no less than seventy-two (72) hours advance notice of any such 

inspections.  The Grantee shall fully cooperate with the City and its designees in 

regard to the scheduling and conduct of the inspections. 

7. The Grantee may not convey the property described above or any interest therein 

(aside from a security interest granted subject to these covenants, restrictions and 

agreements) to a third party until all of work described in paragraphs 1- 5 

hereinbefore is completed in accordance with the terms and provisions set forth 

therein.  Any such conveyance or attempt at such conveyance shall be null and void.   

8.   Should the Grantee fail to comply with the terms and provisions of paragraphs 1-5 

hereinbefore, the title to the real property and improvements conveyed by the terms 

of this deed shall immediately and without the necessity of any further action on 

the part of the City, revert and revest in the City, and the Grantee shall lose and 

forfeit all of its rights, title and interest therein and thereto as well as the fixtures, 

rights, roads, ways, waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in 

anywise appertaining, and the City shall have the right of re-entry to the said 



 
 

property.  Further, the Grantee shall execute a deed effecting the conveyance of the 

hereinbefore-described property, improvements, fixtures, etc. to the City in the 

event the requirements set forth in paragraph 1-5 above are not satisfied in a timely 

manner.  In the event the City institutes litigation to enforce the terms of this 

paragraph, the Grantee shall be liable for the City’s reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

9.   In furtherance of the terms and provisions set forth in the preceding section, the 

Grantee hereby grants the City Administrator (or acting or interim City 

Administrator) of the City the power and authority in its stead to execute and deliver 

a deed or deeds to the hereinbefore-described property to the City in the event the 

Grantee fails to comply with the terms and provisions set forth in paragraphs 1- 5 

hereinbefore and to perform any and all acts required to effect the conveyance of 

the hereinbefore-described property to the City  

10. The terms and provisions of paragraphs 7-9 are irrevocable; however, they shall 

expire four (4) years from the date of this deed.  Those terms and provisions shall 

not be affected by the disability or incapacity of the Grantee. 

11.   If the requirements set forth in paragraphs 1- 5 above have been satisfied before the 

expiration date set forth in the preceding paragraph, upon the request of the Grantee, 

the City shall deliver a deed surrendering the rights of reverter described herein to 

the Grantee. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused these presents to be executed in its name 

and seal and duly attested all on the day and date first above written. 

 
WITNESS/ATTEST: 
 
      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 
 
______________________________   By:________________________________(SEAL) 
Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
 
      C CORP LEASING, INC. 
 
______________________________ By:________________________________(SEAL) 
       Jared Court, President         
      
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Grantee Witness #1 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Address 



 
 

 
 
______________________________ 
Grantee Witness #2 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Address 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MARYLAND, 
ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _____________, 2022, before me, the 
subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 
Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 
of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 
and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 
make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 
consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $5,000.00; and he further made oath in due form of 
law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 
Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 
 
 
 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 
 
      ________________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC 
 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 
 
 



 
 

 
STATE OF MARYLAND, 
ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT; 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _____________, 2022, before me, the 
subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Jared Court, 
known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within 
instrument, the President of C Corp Leasing, Inc., a corporation, and acknowledged the foregoing 
to be the act and deed of the said corporation; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized 
by it to make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the 
actual consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $5,000.00; and he further made oath in due 
form of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax 
General Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of 
Maryland. 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 
 

   
 ________________________________ 

     NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 
Attorney Certification 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing instrument was prepared by the undersigned attorney 
licensed to practice law in the State of Maryland.   He did not perform a title search in 
connection with its preparation. 
 
   ______________________________________ 
   Michael Scott Cohen 

 



 
 
 
 

 

January 28, 2022 
 
Mr. Kevin Thacker 
Code Compliance Manager 
City of Cumberland 
57 N. Liberty Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
 
RE: Inspection of Water Damage 
 107-109 Allegany Street, Cumberland 

SPECS Project No. 5538 
 
Dear Mr. Thacker: 
 
On January 14, 2022, you accompanied me as I performed a visual inspection of a duplex at 107-
109 Allegany Street.  The structure was unoccupied at the time of visit.  It is my understanding 
that the City has purchased these units and will make them available for developers.  The purpose 
of this report is to document the structural conditions of the units for future development.  
 
For the most part, this is a complete cosmetic gut and replace job with a significant amount of 
structural work involved.   The following is synopsis of the condition of the units. Pictures of the 
units are attached at the end of the report.  
 
107 Allegany Street 
 
This is the northern half of the duplex.  There is water damage to the first floor and second floor.  
This side will require selective demolition and replacement of the interior structural components. 
Most of the damage appeared to be confined to finishes except for a small area on the second 
floor.   
 
 
109 Allegany Street 
 
This is the southern half of the duplex.  This side will require a complete structural restoration.  
The developer should anticipate a complete structural remodel of this side, including all floors and 
interior walls.  The basement in this unit is unfinished with a dirt floor. Caution should be exercised 
when entering this unit as the floors are unstable and subject to collapse. 
 
Exterior Walls 
 
The exterior walls of both units appear to be in serviceable condition.  The finishes on the walls 
will need removed.  The exterior walls appear to be solid masonry.   
 
Roof 
 

ATTACHMENT 1



Mr. Kevin Thacker Page 2 
Inspection of Water Damage 
107-109 Allegany Street, Cumberland 
SPECS Project No. 5538 
 
 
  
The roof over both units will need to be replaced.  The damage on 109 is extensive enough to 
require the roof joists to be selectively replaced.  The remaining roof joists will need to be 
evaluated for water damage.  Special attention should be directed to the middle load bearing wall 
and the end conditions of the roof joists.  There is a sizeable hole over 109. It appears that most 
of the water damage stems from this hole in the roof.   
 
Electrical, Plumbing and HVAC 
 
The utilities in both units will need to be completely replaced per code.  New electrical services 
and whole house wiring should be anticipated.  Plumbing will need to be evaluated based on re-
designed layout.  Water was not available during the inspection, but it is doubtful if the lines are 
serviceable and should be assumed to have substantial leaks.  HVAC will need to be replaced in 
both units. 
 
Mold and Environmental Factors 
 
Mold was not evaluated in the inspection, but given the amount of water damage, should be 
expected particularly in hidden areas.  It is recommended that once gutted, a mold specialist be 
consulted to determine if additional measures will be needed.  Given the age of the structure, lead 
is anticipated.  The developer will need to follow the State’s guidelines for lead abatement. 
 
 
The intent of this inspection is to assist in the evaluation of the condition of the structural issues 
and is based on observations of the visible and apparent condition of the building and its 
components on the date of inspection.  The results and recommendations provided are based on 
the best available information and are not intended to convey any representation regarding latent 
or concealed defects that may exist, and no warranty or guarantee is expressed or implied.  No 
destructive testing or loading analysis has been performed.  SPECS reserves the right to modify 
these recommendations based on revised information as it is presented to us. Additional digital 
photographs were taken and are available upon request. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact me at 301.777.2510x15 or by email at 
rrase@specseng.com. 

Sincerely, 
SPECS, Inc. 

 
Raymond C. Rase, PE, PLS 
Project Manager 
 
Z:\jobs\5538 City Cumberland 107-109 Allegany Street Structural\correspondence\5538 107-109 Allegany Street 2022-01-28.docx 
 
  

mailto:rrase@specseng.com


File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3916 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY23







File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3917 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for the FY23 

General Fund





File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3918 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for the FY22 Water 

Fund





File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3919 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for the FY23 Sewer 

Fund





File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3920 (1st reading) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriations for the FY23 

Special Purpose Funds





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,005 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Kevin Kniseley, Personal 

Representative of the Estate of Robinhood Constitution, AKA Mark Anthony Shryock, for the donation 

of property at 766 Maryland Avenue (Tax ID 04-009746) to the City, and authorizing the City's 

acceptance of the deed and execution of documentation to effect the transfer



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,005                   DATE:     May 17, 2022_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Donation Agreement by 

and between Kevin Kniseley, Personal Representative of the Estate of Robinhood 

Constitution, AKA Mark Anthony Shryock (Donor) and the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland whereby certain property at 766  Maryland Avenue (Tax No. 04-009746) shall be 

transferred to the City for the sum of $1.00; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall accept the deed to effect transfer of 

said property, provided settlement contingencies are met; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that should it be necessary to extend the date for closing 

under the terms of the Contract, the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly and 

severally granted the authority to enter into agreement for said purpose; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly 

and severally granted the authority to execute and deliver such documents as are necessary 

to facilitate or effect the closing for subject property. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,006 - authorizing execution of a Community Legacy Program Grant Agreement with the 

Department of Housing and Community Development regarding the disbursement and use of $50,000 in 

funding for the YMCA Gilchrist HVAC Installation Project, and authorizing the City Comptroller to 

accept the funding



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,006                     DATE:      May 17, 2022_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Community Legacy 

Program Grant Agreement by and between the Department of Housing and Community 

Development and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland regarding the 

disbursement and use of Fifty-Thousand Dollars ($50,000) in funding for the “YMCA 

Gilchrist HVAC Installation Project”; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Comptroller be and is hereby 

authorized to accept said grant funds; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor and City Administrator be and are 

hereby authorized to execute all paperwork necessary for the disbursement, receipt, and 

use of funds. 

       

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 









































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,007 - reappointing Michael Scott Cohen as City Solicitor for a 4- year term, effective 

retroactive to May 16, 2022, through May 16, 2026



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,007                     DATE:    May 17, 2022_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 26 of the Charter of the City of 

Cumberland, Michael Scott Cohen be and is hereby reappointed to the position of City 

Solicitor for a four-year term, effective retroactive to May 16, 2022, through May 16, 

2026. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Order - 
of the

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland
MARYLAND

ORDER NO. 26, 290 DATE: May 15, 2018

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland

THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 26 of the Charter of the City of

Cumberland, Michael Scott Cohen be and is hereby reappointed to the position of City

Solicitor for a four- year term, effective May 16, 2018 through May 16, 2022. 

APPROVED MAY 15 2018


	Top
	1.	Statement of Closed Meeting
	1.	Presentation - Amendment to 2021 Annual Action Plan
	.	Report - Maintenance Div. Monthly Report - April 2022
	Maint. Div. Report - Apr_001 (1)

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - April 2022
	SKM_C25822051015320

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - April 2022
	April 2022

	.	Report - Utilities Div. F/W/S Monthly Report - April 2022
	SKM_C25822051209560

	1.	Minutes - Work Session Jan. 4, 2022; Work & Regular Session Jan.18, 2022
	Work Session Mins-Eng_Updates-AgendaRev-M&CC Updates 01-18-22
	Work Session Mins-Sustainable Comm.-AgendaRev-M&CC Updates 01-04-22
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 01-18-22

	1.	Ordinance 3913 (2nd & 3rd readings) - ZTA 22-01 Gambling Facility
	Ordinance 3913 ZTA 22-01 Gambling Facility

	2.	Ordinance 3914 (2nd & 3rd readings) - Fantasy Gambling
	Ordinance 3914 Fantasy Gambling

	.	Ordinance 3915 - 107/109 S. Allegany - C Corp Leasing Bid
	107-109 Allegany - Ordinance - C Corp (1)

	.	Ordinance 3916 - City Tax Levy FY23
	City Tax Levy

	.	Ordinance 3917 - General Fund FY23
	Gen. Fund

	.	Ordinance 3918 - Water Fund FY23
	Water Fund

	.	Ordinance 3919 - Sewer Fund FY23
	Sewer Fund

	.	Ordinance 3920 - Special Purpose Funds FY23
	Special Purpose Fund

	.	Order 27,005 - Donation Agreement 766 Maryland Ave.
	2022-05-17 Order 27005 Donation Agreement 766 Maryland Ave
	Deed for donation agreement - 766 MD Ave
	Donation Agreement 766 MD Ave

	.	Order 27,006 - Community Legacy Grant - YMCA Gilchrist HVAC
	2022-05-17 Order 27006 Comm Legacy YMCA Gilchrist HVAC Installation
	Community Legacy YMCA Gilcrhist HVAC Grant

	.	Order 27,007 - Reappoint Michael S. Cohen as City Solicitor
	2022-05-17 Order 27007 Cohen Reappointment
	Order 26290 - last Cohen reappointment

	Bottom

